Mid-cycle Report to Oregon Public Utility Commission on facility inspections
OAR 860-024-011(1}(b)(A) i)

From:
Cal-Ore Communications, Inc. {Previous CLEC authority under Cal-Ore Telephone Co.)
P.O. Box 847
Dorris, CA 96023
Attn: lennifer Skoog

This is a summary of the facilities inspection for Cal-Ore Communications, Inc. {Cal-Ore} for the calendar
years 2008 through 2012. {Please note that the original authority to conduct CLEC business in Oregon
was in the name of Cal-Ore Telephone Co. but that authority was later transferred to Cal-Ore
Communications, inc.} Cal-Ore provides fiber to the premise and fixed wireless CLEC service in the
Klamath Falls, Oregon area. Cal-Ore does not own poles but does have fiber attachments on poles
owned by other companies. As of the end of 2012, the majority of Cal-Ore cable was buried and less
than five years old. Fiber cable and associated equipment is monitored electranically for integrity and
quality of service. This is a 24X7 continuous process. Additionally, above ground plant facility is visually
inspected on a regular basis.

Fiber Percentage
Year Miles Inspected
2008 6.74 100%
2009 7.64 100%
2010 10.89 100%
2011 . 11.79 100%
2012 12.05 100%
Total inspected 12.05 100%

Edward Ormsbee
President
Cal-Ore Communications, Inc.



SCOTT Annette

From: SCOTT Annette

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 11:19 AM

To: SCOTT Annette

Subject: FW: NESC Inspections and reporting Cal Ore Telephone (RO 1)
Attachments: 2013 -Year Check In Report.pdf

From: BIRKELAND Paul

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 10:28 AM

To: SCOTT Annette

Subject: FW: NESC Inspections and reporting Cal Ore Telephone (RO 1)

From: Joleen Hogan [mailto:joleen®@cot.net]
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 12:51 PM
To: BIRKELAND Paul

Subject: RE: NESC Inspections and reporting

Mr. Birkeland,

Would you please review the attached report and fet me know if it salisfies the OAR 5-Year Check-in per QAR 860-024-
00117

Sincerely,

Joleen S Hogan
Cal-Ore Telephone Co
530.397.7014

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain information that may be
confidential and/or legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply email
and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this communication by someone other than the
intended recipient is prohibited.




